
From:                                         Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent:                                           11 February 2019 18:17
To:                                               'Liselle Archer'
Subject:                                     RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements
Attachments:                          ESA‐Comfirmed‐Letter‐08‐03‐2018.pdf; Fresh Possesstion Order 06_02_2019‐Full.pdf; Simon‐Licence‐

Front‐Back.pdf; Seal‐Court‐Order‐09‐08‐2018‐got‐on‐the‐06‐12‐2018.pdf; VLS_20171215_103522.pdf;
VLS_20171215_103441.pdf; Citizencard.pdf; Seal‐Court‐Order‐09‐08‐2018‐got‐on‐the‐06‐12‐2018‐001
(2).pdf; 2018 11 28 Signed response.pdf; A PHILIPPOU_Re_ SIMON CORDELL RE NOTICE OF SEEKING
POSSESSION‐25‐01‐2019‐001.pdf; A PHILIPPOU_SIMON CORDELL RE NOTICE OF SEEKING POSSESSION‐
25‐‐01‐2019.pdf; alev.cazimoglu@parliament.pdf; alev.cazimoglu@parliament‐03‐01‐2019.pdf;
alev.cazimoglu@parliament‐17‐12‐2018.pdf; alev.cazimoglu@parliament‐21‐12‐2018.pdf;
alev.cazimoglu@parliament‐23‐11‐2018.pdf; Chief Executive_FW_ Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft
Ave, Enfield, EN3 7JQ [SEC=OFFICIAL]‐06‐12‐2018.pdf; Enfield‐Counci‐Reply‐28‐12‐2018.pdf; Joan
Ryan_Re_ Simon Cordell (Case Ref_ JR14051)‐10‐12‐2018.pdf; Kaunchita Maudhub_Re_  Mr Simon
Cordell. 109 Burncroft Avenue.pdf; Letter to ECC attaching Dr Dhinakaran's assessment report 10 7
2018.pdf; Letter to Lorraine Cordell 28.12.18 (2).pdf; Letter to Lorraine Cordell 28.12.18.pdf; LONDON
BOROUGH OF ENFIELD RE LBE V SIMON CORDELL NOTICE OF SEEKING POSSESSION 25JAN19 AP (2).pdf;
Lorraine Cordell_RE_ Mr Simon Cordell. 109 Burncroft Avenue.pdf; Ludmilla Iyavoo_RE_ Simon
Cordell Move [SEC=OFFICIAL]‐27‐11‐2018.pdf; Ludmilla Iyavoo_RE_ Simon Cordell Move
[SEC=OFFICIAL]‐27‐11‐2018‐001.pdf; MEQ 13653 (4).pdf; MEQ 13653‐001.pdf; On behalf of Mr Simon
Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave Enfield EN3 7JQ (2).pdf; On behalf of Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft
Ave Enfield EN3 7JQ‐05‐12‐2018.pdf; Paul Buckridge_RE_ Simon Cordell‐30‐11‐2018.pdf; Paul
Buckridge_RE_ Simon Cordell‐30‐11‐2018‐001.pdf

 
Dear Liselle Archer
 
 
I am writing this letter regarding the case that Enfield Council has laid before the court for a Possession Order for my son’s flat.
The court hearing is for the 08/03/2019 at 10:00 hours. I have tried to attach the most up to date information as there is a long
history to this with Enfield Council and my son. I have ordered my son’s bank statements but am waiting for them to come in
the post so have included the other documents asked for in the email, and if a date can be set for him to see someone maybe
by the time we see someone we will have the bank statement, but my son has had legal aid in the below cases, Please see
attached documents.
 
I am writing this to give you some form of information relating to this case as it has in some ways been ongoing for some time.
 
Enfield Council has had 2 other court cases regarding these matters which were for injunction orders please see below information
they were for the same cases as in this new Possession Order.
 
E00ED049:  Edmonton Country Court
 

1. Interim Injunction order started by Enfield Council on the 09th January 2018 at Edmonton Country Court, to replace the one
that was struck out by the court on the 06/11/2017 as the Judge would not put it back in place.

 
2. This case went on until the 09/08/2018, please see attached court order which was made, which Enfield Council was

meant to have moved my son, which has never happened I have been trying to get this done since this date and Enfield
Council have not done anything.

 
 
D02ED073:  Edmonton Country Court
 

1. Interim Injunction order started by Enfield Council on the 9th August 2017 at Edmonton Country Court.
 
 


